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PROCUREMENT SERVICES 

ADDENDUM 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
The following shall clarify and/or modify the original bid document(s) as issued by the University of Louisville. 
 
1. Updated Graphics: 

 
The updated graphics for the Team Dining Room and the Classroom are Attached hereto.  

 
2. Questions and Answers 
 

1. Q: ROTUNDA; Is the Bird Head on the ceiling backlit or required to have interior lighting?   

A: No 
 

2. Q: ROTUNDA; Is the backside of the ceiling accessible for mounting purposes of the Bird Head?  
 

A: The university does not believe there is any access from above. This would need to be mounted on the ceiling.  
 

3. Q: ROTUNDA; Is everything required to or requested to be stud mounted with hidden hardware? 

A: No 
 

4. Q: RECRUITING LOUNGE; Are all the walls made of cinderblock? 

A: Yes 
 

5. Q: CLASSROOM; The “Louisville” wordmark states (1) Silicone Edge Fabric Frame and/or (2) a ½” Acrylic with 1/16” 
Aluminum overlay – Please clarify as to which is requested fabric OR Acrylic with Aluminum overlay.    

A: The silicone Edge Fabric Frame should not have been included on that slide. Updated slide attached.  
 

6. Q: Would soccer be willing to have an alternate solution for the SEG Frame with an angle in the recruiting lounge?   
i.e., a rectangular shape and/or alternate solution other than an SEG Fabric Frame 
 
A: An alternate solution would be accepted. The Fabric Frame is preference. 

 
7. Q: Could you please conf8jrm if there is any Buy American act applied, or internationally sourced products are allowed.  

 
A: Buy American Act will be part of the terms.  
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8. Q: TROPHY PEDESTAL; Please specify the material for this.  
 
A: Glossy Acrylic 
 

9. Do we need permits for this? 
 

A: Not at this time. 
 

10. Is this subject to prevailing wage? 
 

A: Subject to the Terms and Conditions in the RFP. 
 

11. Can you please provide existing sign images to be removed? What exact number of signs/graphics are to be removed? 
 

A: University will remove the signs/graphics.  
 

12. Do you need any bid bond, performance or payment bond along with bid or after award? 
 

A: Not at this time. 
 

13. Do you have previous purchase tabulation for similar project? 
 

A: This would require an open records request.  
 
Bidder must acknowledge receipt of this and any addenda either with bid or by separate letter. Acknowledgement must be received 
in the Department of Procurement Services, Service Complex Building, University of Louisville no later than 03/20/2025 at 2:00PM, 
EST. If by separate letter, the following information must be placed in the lower left-hand corner of the envelope: 
 

Solicitation No.: RFP-020-25 

Title: Soccer Facility Graphics Update 

Due Date: 03/20/2025 

 
 
Authorized By:   

Procurement 
Services 

Jamie D. Peck 

 
Receipt Acknowledged: 

Company  

Signature  

Name (print)  

Date  

 



NEXT UP
O C T .  1 2   |   D R .  M A R K  &  C I N D Y  L Y N N  S T A D I U M

TEAM DINING

LOCATION  //  LEVEL 1

RENDERING
WALL GRAPHIC

10
8-

5/
8”

445”



CLASSROOM 

LOCATION  //  LEVEL 1RENDERING

Paint black (by UL)

DIMENSIONAL LETTERING1/2” sintra base. 
1/16” aluminum overlay, paint PMS 7502, 402 & black. 
Cleat Mount.

36
”

147-1/2”

1/2” acrylic, paint white 

1/16” aluminum overlay, paint 
to match PMS 200c red 
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